
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 4/8/2014 1:01:09 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Where we can meet tonight at 5:45 

Its trendy, I'm told. 

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:59 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Where we can meet tonight at 5:45 

Sounds good. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:50 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: Where we can meet tonight at 5:45 

See you there! 

From: Laura Doll via OpenTable fmailto:noreplvigjopentable.com1 
Sent: Sunday, April 06, 2014 2:00 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Restaurant Invitation to Hard Water 

Laura Doll has invited you to dine! 

Hard Water 

SB GT&S 0435541 
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iy, April 8, 2014 
M for 3 people 
II Google Calendar I iCal 

| Pier 3 

bite 3-102 

icisco, CA 94111 

5) 392-3021 

j: Street Parking 

I from Laura Doll: 

to OpenTable? 

perfect table at over 28,000 restaurants: 

Make a 
Reservation 

SB GT&S 0435542 
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